Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street NW = Second Floor = Washington, DC 20530

July 7, 1995

Mr. Kevin Walsh

Capitol Hill Investigative Agency
P.O. Box 15069

Washington, DC 20003

Dear Kevin:

When we met on June 9, you mentioned the original version of the Orville Nix film and the
search that his granddaughter has had to recover the film. [ am attempting to locate the
original and would appreciate any information you can lend in this regard. Thanks for sending
over any documents, suggestions, or recommendations you have. [ know you had client
confidentiality concerns when we last spoke about this. Please ask your client to release any
confidentiality concerns she has in order that you can assist the Board in this matter. 1
would be happy to speak to her if you would like.

Thank you for your reply and assistance.

Sincerely,

Anne Buttimer, Esq.
Chief Investigator

Telephone: (202) 724-0088 ™  Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457
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